Cain, Billy

From: Guentzel, John

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 1996 9:08 AM
To: ML WING V PLAYSTATION
Subject: This Week Und Last Week... Again..
Last Week:

finished my plot thangy....done...
read Technosaur TDD (WOW!)...done...
re-re-did my A's and O's...done...
continue to organize my office better...eh... done | guess...
write up critiques on Warhawk/ThudStrk2/AgileWarrior...done...
continue to experiment with HTML stuff...done.....still doing...
HTML'd my Review's of AgWar/WrHk/ThStk2 ...done... link from w5 psx library page
(much easier with editor | found on web-- except for when it nuked
one of Marcus' pages... but its all fixed now..)
have mysterious meeting with Axel and Hugh... ( conspiracy )... ..what meeting...
help Sean with Bible Stuff if possible...... sort of...
Had- Bible Wish List- brainstorm meeting with Sean, Marcus, and Hugh...

This Week...

Continue HTML experimentation...

Maybe play some Genre related PC games... There are at least 2 | haven't played
Check out some more 2-player "Need for Speed"

See If | remember how to play Cyber-Ball...

Hopefully watch that Docu.. about Midway...

Continue to Help When | can with Bible stuff...

Find more thing to do at meeting today...

Ag gonna give it to 'em from behind, 'eh Colonel?"
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